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S i r : 

I have the honor to acknowledge receipt o f your 

<j /j^ note no. 306 of J u l y 3, 1940 Inquir ing whether the 

Government of the United States would be w i l l i n g , 

i f i t should prove necessary to withdraw the B r i t i s h 

consular o f f i c e r s from French North Afr ica , to under­

take the pro tec t ion of B r i t i s h in te res t s i n Alger ia , 

Morocco and Tunis ia . 

I am happy to assure you that the Government o f 

the United States i s w i l l i n g to undertake the protect ion 

of B r i t i s h in te res t s i n the t e r r i t o r i e s mentioned should 

the contingency re ferred to a r i s e . Every e f f o r t w i l l be 

made to extend to B r i t i s h persons, property and in te res t s 

such pro tec t ion as may be poss ib le within the l im i t a t i ons 
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of and subject to the reservations imposed by the 

conditions of modern warfare and subject to the 

addit ional reservations which may be imposed by 

d i f f i c u l t i e s of communication between the outly ing 

Br i t i sh consular o f f i c e s and the American consular 

o f f i c e s at Tunis, Algiers and Casablanca. 

Accept, Sir, the renewed assurances of my highest 

consideration. 


